
 

 

 

 

 
 

Mr Richard Schofield 

Planning Inspector 

c/o Ian Kemp 

Programme Officer  

16 Cross Furlong 

Wychbold 
Droitwich Spa 

Worcestershire 

WR9 7TA 

[Sent by e-mail] 

 
 

21 August 2017 

 

Dear Mr Schofield, 

 

Milton Keynes Site Allocation Plan Examination – hearing sessions 

 
Thank you for the notification relating to the hearing sessions on Milton 

Keynes Council’s Site Allocations Plan. 

 

This letter is intended to clarify our position relating to the Site Allocations 

Plan following a telephone conversation with the Programme Officer 

regarding attendance at the hearing sessions. 

 

Anglian Water has made a number of representations relating to the 

wording of the plan including the need for improvements to existing water 

and/or water recycling infrastructure and existing underground assets 

(where relevant). 

 

We note that the Council has proposed a number of modifications to the 

Plan in response to Anglian Water’s comments as set in the Schedule of 

Proposed Modifications (examination document SAP 9). It appears that the 

Council has accepted the need for additional wording as suggested by 

Anglian Water which is welcomed. Therefore we do not consider it necessary 

to attend the forthcoming hearing sessions. 

 

However the proposed wording differs somewhat from that proposed by 

Anglian Water. There also appears to be a number of sites which have been 

omitted from those identified in Anglian Water’s original representations and 
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the Summary of Representations and Council’s response (examination 

document SAP 7). It is assumed that this is a typographical error.  

 

Therefore we would wish to reserve the right to comment further on the 

Council’s proposed modifications to the plan at a later stage. 

 

Should you have any queries relating to this letter please let me know. 

 
Yours sincerely  

 

Stewart Patience  

Strategic and Spatial Planning Manager 
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